## ●浜松町駅北口自転車等駐車場

# 旧町名由来板 めぐり 20-111



## 浜松町

## 中門前

慶長三年(1598)、徳川家康によって増上寺が現在の場所に移されてから、その門前地となったところで、片門前とともに区内における幾多の門前町の中でも最大級の門前町となりました。はじめは井口屋敷と呼ばれていましたが、延宝(1673~1681)のころ、増上寺門前地の中通りにあたるので中門前となりました。

町の北端は大門通りと呼ばれ、南端は通路を隔てて土手跡前に臨み、東端は浜松前に、 西端は片門前に接し、町の中央を南北に道路が貫通していました。

## 片門前

慶長三年(1598)、増上等移設とともにその門前町となり、延宝 (1673~1681) のころ、道を挟んで一方には増上等の学寮・子院、反対側には桜川支流が流れる片側町であったことから片門前と呼ばれました。

「片門前の空つ井戸」があった町であり、南から数えるときと北から数えるときとでは その数が違うので「お化け井戸」ともいわれました。

## 七軒町

古くからこの土地を七軒の地主が所有していたので、七軒町と呼ばれていました。町が起った時期は不明ですが、江戸時代初期にはすでに開拓されていた町であり、飯倉神明宮(現在の芝大神宮)にちなんで俗に神明箭と称されていたようです。め組の喧嘩など派手な出入りのあった当時は、平松・車屋等の料理屋が並んでいました。

江戸時代のころ、町の南側の大門通りには毎年七月十三日草物市が立つのが久しい間の習慣となっており、やがて毎夕市が開かれるようになりました。明治時代には魚市場や青物店も路傍に並びたいへんにぎわったといいます。

## 宮本町

飯倉神明宮 (現在の芝大神宮) を中心として発展してきた町域です。もとは神明の社地でしたが、寛永 (1624~1644) のころよりしだいに町屋が建ち並び、延享二年 (1745) に町奉行支配となり、神明門前と称されるようになりました。明治二年 (1869)、芝大神宮の所在地であることから宮本町と名づけられました。

## 浜崎町

町名は鉄道(東海道線)の東側、海浜の地であることに由来します。もと鉄砲調練場・ かいぐんしょう 和歌山藩邸の地で、維新後は海軍省用地と有栖川宮邸地(現在の旧芝離宮恩賜庭園)と なりました。昭和十一年(1936)、竹芝町と合併して海岸通一丁目と改称されました。

The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town names, each of which in most cases represents its own history of the beginning or the location.

### Hamamatsu-chō

This place was formerly called *Kyūemon-chō* after the headman *Okuzumi Kyūemon* during the Keichō era (1596-1615). Later it was renamed *Hamamatsu-chō* when *Gombō* from *Hamamatsu* of *Enshū* Province became the headman in the 9th year of Genroku (1696).

### Naka'monzei

This place has been the largest temple town in the ward since the Zōjōji Temple was moved to the present address in the 3rd year of Keichō (1598). During the Empō era (1673-1681) the place was named Naka monzen (naka [center], monzen [the front area of a temple]) because it was located at the central part of the area in front of the Zōjōji Temple.

### Kata'monze

A temple town was born when the Zōjōji Temple was moved to the present address in the 3rd year of Keichō (1598). During the Empō era (1673-1681) this place began to be called Kata' monzen (kata [one-sided], monzen [the front area of a temple]) because it was the one-sided temple town with a tributary stream of the Sākura-gawa river running on the other side of the street.

### 神明恵和合取組

香蝶楼(歌川国貞三代)

Kami-no-megumi Wagō-no-torikumi



グレーの番号は平成23年以降 取りつける予定です。

平成18年(2006)



大正10年(1921)

### Shichiken-chö

This place was owned by the 7 landlord families and called <code>Shichiken-chō</code>, <code>Shichiken</code> of which means 7 houses or 7 families. Though the time when the town was born is not known, it had already come into existence early in the Edo era, popularly called <code>Shimmei</code> mae ("the front area of the <code>Shimmei</code> Shrine") after the <code>ligura shimmei</code> Shrine.

### Miyamoto-chō

Since the Kan'ei era (1624-1644) this place gradually developed as a business town, and was brought under the town magistrate's control in the 2nd year of Enkyō (1745), called Shinmei monzen after the ligand shinmei Shrine (current the Shibā daijingu Shrine); finally named Mijamoto-chō (mijamoto meaning "a shrine's precincts and its vicinity") in the 2nd year of Meiji (1869) because the town existed at the address of the shrine.

### Hamazaki-chō

The town's name originated in the shore-front (hamazaki) location along the east side of the Tōkaidō Railway Line. In the 11th year of Shōwa (1936) the town was renamed Kaigan-dōri 1-chōme, united with Takeshiba-chō.

芝地区総合支所 03-3578-3111(代表)